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Memorandum

To: Training Delivery Agents

From: Regional Director
Employment and Training Division
Ministry of Labour, Immigration, Training and Skills
Development

Date: June 4, 2025

Subject: 2025-26 Apprenticeship Capital Grant Call for Proposals

The Ministry of Labour, Immigration, Training and Skills Development is pleased to announce
the release of the 2025-26 Apprenticeship Capital Grant (ACG) Call for Proposals (CFP).

ACG provides funding to eligible Ontario college and non-college training delivery agents
(TDAs) delivering apprenticeship in-class training to update their equipment and facilities in
order to deliver relevant, high-quality training in support of Ontario’s workplace-based
apprenticeship programs. Through an annual CFP process, the ministry welcomes
applications for project proposals for funding.

The funding awarded through the CFP is separate from the ACG base allocation. For more
information on the differences between ACG Base and ACG CFP, please refer to the
guidelines and questions and answers (Qs & As) on the Employment Ontario Partners
Gateway (EOPG).

For 2025-26, this CFP will prioritize projects that increase capacity to deliver training for
trades that are in demand, support innovative approaches to apprenticeship in-class training
delivery and include partnerships with employers/industry/sector.

The ministry is releasing the 2025-26 ACG CFP through Transfer Payment Ontario (TPON)
on June 4, 2025, proposals are due July 2, 2025. Once an organization logs into TPON, the
ACG CFP application form can be accessed through Service Provider (SP) Connect via the
link that says, “Service Provider (SP) Connect — Apply for funding and manage agreements
with MLITSD”. TPON website: https://www.app.grants.gov.on.ca/tpon

Programmatic questions regarding the CFP must be submitted to the ACG CFP mailbox at
ACGCFP@ontario.ca by June 11, 2025. An updated Qs & As document will be posted to the
ACG EOPG page on June 25, 2025.

Sincerely,

Original signed by

Regional Director
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